Edgar Tulepu

From: Kok Hong Wan (Hong) <KokHong.Wan@mpi.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 March 2024 2:07 pm

To: Max Gander-Cooper; RMReform

Cc: Sarah Cumming; Thomas Corser (Tom); Jenni Vernon [EXTERNAL} (MPI); Kay Brown [EXTERNAL]
(MPI)

Subject: RE: UPDATE: Update on Nominee shortlist and APH Lodgement and Action for
agencies

Attachments: 9(2)(@)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Kia ora Max,
We've filled out the best we can on pages 2 and 3 for all three MPI candidates.
Nga mihi / Regards,

Kok Hong Wan (Hong) | he/him

Senior Policy Analyst (Land) - Kaitatari Matua Kaupapahere (whenua) | Natural Resources Policy
Ministry for Primary Industries - Manati Ahu Matua | Charles Fergusson Tower

38-42 Bowen Street | PO Box 2526 | Wellington 6140 | New Zealand

DDI: 04 894 3421 Extn: 43421 | www.mpi.govt.nz

Manati Ahu Matua

Ministry for Primary Industries / ﬁ
; &

From: Jenni Vernon (Jenni) <Jenni.Vernon@mpi.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 12:50 PM

To: Thomas Corser (Tom) <Thomas.Corser@mpi.govt.nz>; Kok Hong Wan (Hong) <KokHong.Wan@mpi.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: JUPDATE: Update on Nominee shortlist and APH Lodgement and Action for agencies

FYI.

From: Max Gander-Cooper <Max.Gander-Cooper@mfe.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 12:36 PM

To: Reed Inwood [EXTERNAL] (HUD) <Reed.Inwood@hud.govt.nz>; RMReform <RM.Reform@mfe.govt.nz>; S
Routledge [EXTERNAL] (transport) <S.Routledge@transport.govt.nz>; Polly Obrien [EXTERNAL] (mch)
<Polly.Obrien@mch.govt.nz>; Hilary Joy [EXTERNAL] (HUD) <Hilary.Joy@hud.govt.nz>; Clare Maihi
<Clare.Maihi@mfe.govt.nz>; Jenni Vernon (Jenni) <Jenni.Vernon@mpi.govt.nz>; Jo Gascoigne
<Jo.Gascoighe@mfe.govt.nz>; Rebecca Beals <R.Beals@transport.govt.nz>; Nadeine Dommisse
<Nadeine.Dommisse@mfe.govt.nz>; Zsofia Hellyer <Zsofia.Hellyer@mfe.govt.nz>; Bruce Parkes4 [EXTERNAL] (MBIE)
<bruce.parkes4@mbie.govt.nz>; Charlotte Denny <Charlotte.Denny@mpi.govt.nz>; Paul Alexander [EXTERNAL] (Te
Waihanga) <Paul.Alexander@tewaihanga.govt.nz>; Alastair Cameron <Alastair.Cameron@mpi.govt.nz>; Benedict
Taylor [EXTERNAL] (Te Arawhiti) <benedict.taylor@tearawhiti.govt.nz>; Barbara Tebbs [EXTERNAL] (Te Waihanga)
<barbara.tebbs@tewaihanga.govt.nz>; John Scott [EXTERNAL] (DPMC) <John.Scott@dpmc.govt.nz>; JulieR Collins
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(Julie) <JulieR.Collins@mpi.govt.nz>; Pip Fox [EXTERNAL] (HUD) <Pip.Fox@hud.govt.nz>; Ruth Isaac [EXTERNAL]
(DOC) <risaac@doc.govt.nz>; Warren Fraser [EXTERNAL] (TEARAWHITI) <warren.fraser@tearawhiti.govt.nz>; Hilary
Joy [EXTERNAL] (HUD) <Hilary.Joy@hud.govt.nz>; Justine Cannon [External] (MBIE)
<Justine.Cannon@mbie.govt.nz>; Kay Brown <Kay.Brown@mpi.govt.nz>; Laura Miller [EXTERNAL] (HUD)
<laura.miller@hud.govt.nz>; Paul Alexander [EXTERNAL] (Te Waihanga) <Paul.Alexander@tewaihanga.govt.nz>;
Polly Obrien [EXTERNAL] (mch) <Polly.Obrien@mch.govt.nz>; Sam Thomas [EXTERNAL] (DOC)
<samthomas@doc.govt.nz>; Susan Hall [EXTERNAL] (MBIE) <Susan.hall@mbie.govt.nz>; Amanda Moran
<AMoran@linz.govt.nz>; Ruth Isaac [EXTERNAL] (DOC) <risaac@doc.govt.nz>; Martin Workman
<martin.workman@mfe.govt.nz>; Emily Fabling [EXTERNAL] (mch) <Emily.fabling@mch.govt.nz>; Paul Stocks
[EXTERNAL] (MBIE) <paul.stocks@mbie.govt.nz>; Francis van der Krogt [EXTERNAL] (MBIE)
<Francis.vanderKrogt@mbie.govt.nz>; Paul Stocks [EXTERNAL] (MBIE) <paul.stocks@mbie.govt.nz>; Nadeine
Dommisse <Nadeine.Dommisse @mfe.govt.nz>; Paul Stocks [EXTERNAL] (MBIE) <paul.stocks@mbie.govt.nz>;
Stephanie Frame <Stephanie.Frame @mfe.govt.nz>

Subject: REf A\]UPDATE: Update on Nominee shortlist and APH Lodgement and Action for agencies

I Some people who received this message don't often get email from max.gander-cooper@mfe.govt.nz. Learn why this is important

Kia ora Reed,

MfE will fill out the organisation form (page 1).

The group is referred to in the Cabinet paper as the Fast-track Projects Advisory Group.
Nga mihi

Max Gander-Cooper (he/him)

Senior Policy Analyst | Kaitatari Kaupapa Here Matua
Ministerial Inquiry into Land Use

Ministry for the Environment | Manati Mo Te Taiao

027 264 2829 | max.gander-cooper@mfe.govt.nz | mfe.govt.nz

From: Reed Inwood <Reed.Inwood @hud.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 12:24 PM

To: RMReform <RM.Reform@mfe.govt.nz>; S Routledge [EXTERNAL] (transport) <S.Routledge @transport.govt.nz>;
Polly Obrien [EXTERNAL] (mch) <Polly.Obrien@mch.govt.nz>; Hilary Joy [EXTERNAL] (HUD)
<Hilary.Joy@hud.govt.nz>; Clare Maihi <Clare.Maihi@mfe.govt.nz>; Jenni Vernon [EXTERNAL} (MPI)
<Jenni.Vernon@mpi.govt.nz>; Jo Gascoigne <Jo.Gascoigne @mfe.govt.nz>; Rebecca Beals
<R.Beals@transport.govt.nz>; Nadeine Dommisse <Nadeine.Dommisse @mfe.govt.nz>; Zsofia Hellyer
<Zsofia.Hellyer@mfe.govt.nz>; Bruce Parkes4 [EXTERNAL] (MBIE) <bruce.parkes4@mbie.govt.nz>; Charlotte Denny
[EXTERNAL] (MPI) <charlotte.denny@mpi.govt.nz>; Paul Alexander [EXTERNAL] (Te Waihanga)
<Paul.Alexander@tewaihanga.govt.nz>; Alastair Cameron [EXTERNAL] (MPI) <alastair.cameron@mpi.govt.nz>;
Benedict Taylor [EXTERNAL] (Te Arawhiti) <benedict.taylor@tearawhiti.govt.nz>; Barbara Tebbs [EXTERNAL] (Te
Waihanga) <barbara.tebbs@tewaihanga.govt.nz>; John Scott [EXTERNAL] (DPMC) <John.Scott@dpmec.govt.nz>; Julie
Collins [EXTERNAL] (MPI) <JulieR.Collins@mpi.govt.nz>; Pip Fox [EXTERNAL] (HUD) <Pip.Fox@hud.govt.nz>; Ruth
Isaac [EXTERNAL] (DOC) <risaac@doc.govt.nz>; Warren Fraser [EXTERNAL] (TEARAWHITI)
<warren.fraser@tearawhiti.govt.nz>; Hilary Joy [EXTERNAL] (HUD) <Hilary.Joy@hud.govt.nz>; Justine Cannon
[External] (MBIE) <Justine.Cannon@mbie.govt.nz>; Kay Brown [EXTERNAL] (MPI) <Kay.Brown@mpi.govt.nz>; Laura
Miller [EXTERNAL] (HUD) <laura.miller@hud.govt.nz>; Paul Alexander [EXTERNAL] (Te Waihanga)
<Paul.Alexander@tewaihanga.govt.nz>; Polly Obrien [EXTERNAL] (mch) <Polly.Obrien@mch.govt.nz>; Sam Thomas
[EXTERNAL] (DOC) <samthomas@doc.govt.nz>; Susan Hall [EXTERNAL] (MBIE) <Susan.hall@mbie.govt.nz>; Amanda
Moran <AMoran@]linz.govt.nz>; Ruth Isaac [EXTERNAL] (DOC) <risaac@doc.govt.nz>; Martin Workman
<martin.workman@mfe.govt.nz>; Emily Fabling [EXTERNAL] (mch) <Emily.fabling@mch.govt.nz>; Paul Stocks
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[EXTERNAL] (MBIE) <paul.stocks@mbie.govt.nz>; Francis van der Krogt [EXTERNAL] (MBIE)
<Francis.vanderKrogt@mbie.govt.nz>; Paul Stocks [EXTERNAL] (MBIE) <paul.stocks@mbie.govt.nz>; Nadeine
Dommisse <Nadeine.Dommisse @mfe.govt.nz>; Paul Stocks [EXTERNAL] (MBIE) <paul.stocks@mbie.govt.nz>; Max
Gander-Cooper <Max.Gander-Cooper@mfe.govt.nz>; Stephanie Frame <Stephanie.Frame@mfe.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: JUPDATE: Update on Nominee shortlist and APH Lodgement and Action for agencies

Hi Team,

Can we confirm that MFE is going to provide the text for/fill out the first page of the form on the overall
organisation and portfolio etc.?

Also, | believe that | heard that this group is the Fast-track Advisory Group? Is that accurate, for the purposes of
filling this out page 2?

Thanks,

Reed Inwood (he/him)

Principal Policy Advisor | Planning and Infrastructure
Intelligence and Systems Direction

reed.inwood@hud.govt.nz | 04 832 2478

www.hud.govt.nz | 7 Waterloo Quay, Pipitea, Wellington 6011

o
¢ ]
(5]

From: RMReform <RM.Reform@mfe.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 8:31 AM

To: S Routledge [EXTERNAL] (transport) <S.Routledge@transport.govt.nz>; Polly Obrien [EXTERNAL] (mch)
<Polly.Obrien@mch.govt.nz>; Hilary Joy <Hilary.Joy@hud.govt.nz>; Clare Maihi <Clare.Maihi@mfe.govt.nz>; Jenni
Vernon [EXTERNAL} (MPI) <Jenni.Vernon@mpi.govt.nz>; Jo Gascoighe <Jo.Gascoigne@mfe.govt.nz>; Rebecca Beals
(Guest) <R.Beals@transport.govt.nz>; Nadeine Dommisse <Nadeine.Dommisse @ mfe.govt.nz>; Zsofia Hellyer
<Zsofia.Hellyer@mfe.govt.nz>; Bruce Parkes4 [EXTERNAL] (MBIE) <bruce.parkes4@mbie.govt.nz>; Charlotte Denny
[EXTERNAL] (MPI) <charlotte.denny@mpi.govt.nz>; Paul Alexander <Paul.Alexander@tewaihanga.govt.nz>; Alastair
Cameron [EXTERNAL] (MPI) <alastair.cameron@mpi.govt.nz>; Benedict Taylor [EXTERNAL] (Te Arawhiti)
<benedict.taylor@tearawhiti.govt.nz>; Reed Inwood <Reed.Inwood@hud.govt.nz>; Barbara Tebbs [EXTERNAL] (Te
Waihanga) <barbara.tebbs@tewaihanga.govt.nz>; John Scott [EXTERNAL] (DPMC) <John.Scott@dpmc.govt.nz>; Julie
Collins [EXTERNAL] (MPI) <JulieR.Collins@mpi.govt.nz>; Pip Fox <Pip.Fox@hud.govt.nz>; Ruth Isaac [EXTERNAL]
(DOC) <risaac@doc.govt.nz>; Warren Fraser [EXTERNAL] (TEARAWHITI) <warren.fraser@tearawhiti.govt.nz>; Hilary
Joy <Hilary.Joy@hud.govt.nz>; Justine Cannon [External] (MBIE) <Justine.Cannon@mbie.govt.nz>; Kay Brown
[EXTERNAL] (MPI) <Kay.Brown@mpi.govt.nz>; Laura Miller <Laura.Miller@hud.govt.nz>; Paul Alexander
<Paul.Alexander@tewaihanga.govt.nz>; Polly Obrien [EXTERNAL] (mch) <Polly.Obrien@mch.govt.nz>; Sam Thomas
[EXTERNAL] (DOC) <samthomas@doc.govt.nz>; Susan Hall [EXTERNAL] (MBIE) <Susan.hall@mbie.govt.nz>; Amanda
Moran <AMoran@linz.govt.nz>; Ruth Isaac [EXTERNAL] (DOC) <risaac@doc.govt.nz>; Martin Workman
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

Subject: JUPDATE: Update on Nominee shortlist and APH Lodgement and Action for agencies

Kia ora koutou



Please find attached an updated shortlist of nominees. Please disregard and delete the list that was sent yesterday.

Please forward your information to Max.Gander-Cooper@mfe.govt.nz and CC in RM.Reform@mfe.govt.nz

Nga mihi
RM Reform

From: RMReform

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 1:50 PM

To:

Subject: Update on Nominee shortlist and APH Lodgement and Action for agencies

Kia ora koutou

The lodgement date for the Cabinet papers has been delayed until Thursday 21 March 2024. This is to allow for a
one-week period of Ministerial consultation.

The Cabinet papers will now be considered by the Appointments and Honours and Economic Policy
Committees on Tuesday 26 March 2024, and by Cabinet on Tuesday 2 April 2024.

e Action for agencies with shortlisted nominees: To ensure that we have everything we need to lodge the APH
paper for the appointment of the Fast-track Projects Advisory Group, please provide a filled-out
Appointment paper organisation form and CV template for each of your shortlist candidates (link below),
please ensure that the requested information is provided by 5pm on Tuesday 19 March to give us time to
update the APH paper prior to lodgement.

The form and template can be found at Appointment paper organisation form and CV template | Department of
the Prime Minister and Cabinet (DPMC)

For your reference, please find attached the final shortlist of nominees put forward to Ministers.

Please forward your information to Max.Gander-Cooper@mfe.govt.nz and CC in RM.Reform@ mfe.govt.nz

Nga mihi

RM Reform Team
Ministry for the Environment | Manatl Mo Te Taiao
mfe.govt.nz

Mimistry for the

Environment

Manats Mo Tr Taiao -

A flourishing environment
for every generation.

He taiao tonui mo nga
reanga katoa.




Disclaimer

This email is confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in
error, then any use is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately and delete all copies of this email

and any attachments. Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of
Housing and Urban Development.





